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Message

From: WALKER, Janet

on behalf of  WALKER, Janet G RO
Sent: 20/08/2013 10:54:46

To: Susan Crichton§ GRO
cC: Alwen Lyons | GRO
Subject: RE: TOR and mediation pack

Thanks Susan,

Perfect — 'l read this now, and see you both tomorrow morning.

Kind regards
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SWI1A 0AA

GRO

www. jamesarbuthnot.com

From: Susan Crichton | GRO |
Sent: 20 August 2013 10:56

To: WALKER, Janet

Cc: Alwen Lyons

Subject: FW: TOR and mediation pack

lanet

Lam looking forward to our meeting tomorrow and was proposing to take the time to discuss the mediation process
which has been agreed with the JFSA and 35, | thought it might be useful to let you have the documentation before we
meet, we have spilt this into three sections which equate to the different stages in the process; the first pack describes
the inftial registration phase, the second the investigation phase and the finally the third focuses on the mediation

phase.

See you tomorrow
Repards

Susan

Susan Crichton [ General Counsel

1# Vloor, Central Wing, 148 Ohd Street, London, BCTY 9HQ

GR
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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